FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: HUONG K CHAU
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2733
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division MAIL STOP: 1800B2

INTERNET ADDRESS: huong.chau@fcc.gov
Mr. Victor Camino APR 13 2016
El Camino Communications, LLC
1606 Central Avenue, S.E.
Suite 104
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106

Re:  El Camino Communications, LLC
KKNS(AM), Corrales, New Mexico
Facility Identification Number: 7050
BP-20151230APJ

Dear Mr. Camino:

This is in reference to the above-captioned application for KKNS(AM), Corrales, New Mexico to
relocated the transmitter site.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that the proposed antenna efficiency of 300.3
mV/m is incorrectly calculated. Based upon Figure 8 of Section 73.190 of the Commission's
rules, the correct antenna efficiency is 283.98 mV/m/kw at 1 kilometer for the proposed 51.82
meters (81.5°) tower and the ground system of 120 radials 45.7 meters in length. In addition, our
records show a “red light” against this application. This generally means some sort of fee issue
that must be resolved before any further authorizations can be granted. Please contact Roland
Helvajian in the Fees section of the FCC for assistance with this matter:
roland.helvajian@fcc.gov, (202)-418-0444. '

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty days (30) from the date of this
letter in order to rrovide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment. Failure to
respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Rules.

Sincerely,
&U\AMM
Son Nguyen,
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Timothy Cutforth



